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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 10:33 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Accounts (LKKAuto); QA (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SDW 4323Z Fire Report
Attachments: Technical Investigation  Reconstruction Record (NAZ)1.xlsx

Dear Shiau Chan, 
 
Audit complete. 
 
Dear Celine, 
 
For your necessary action. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards,  
Winnie Foo| QA                                                                                                                                                                    

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 62710706 | email: QA@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 9:48 am 
To: QA (LKKAuto) <QA@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Winnie Foo (LKKAuto) <QA-A@lkkauto.com>; Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: SDW 4323Z Fire Report 
 
Dear QA, 
 
For your audit. 
 
Dear Celine, 
 
FYI. 
 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 7:31 PM 
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: SDW 4323Z Fire Report 
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Dear Shiau Chan,  

Attached herewith is the Fire Investigation Report for closing and billing.  

Thank you.  

 

Best Regards,  

Naz| Technical Investigator  

LKK Auto Consultants  

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  


